BOARD MEETING DATE: May, 21, 2024
ITEM: [X-A

RECOMMEND that the District Board of Trustees for North Florida College approves
the annual Faculty contracts attached.

ATTORNEY REVIEW STATUS:_N/A

THIS RECOMMENDATION: permits routine award of contracts to individuals and
facilitates growth, development, and improvement of NFC.




May 21, 2024

MEMORANDUM
To: Members, District Board of Trustees

From: John Grosskopf
President

RE:  Faculty Appointments (2024 — 2025)

1. The following faculty members are on annual contract and are
recommended for contract renewals for the 2024- 2025 academic year.

Name Position

Ashley Bell, RN Faculty- Nursing

Michelle Brown, MSN Faculty- Nursing

Denise Callaway Faculty- Early Childhood Education
Juanita Clay, RN Faculty- Nursing

Amanda Collins, RN Faculty- Nursing

Dr. Laura Hanna Faculty- English

Don Hasson Faculty- Commercial Vehicle Driving
Ashley Haynes, RN Faculty- Nursing

James Nuessle Faculty- HVAC Programs

Martha Reeves, MSN Faculty- Nursing

Hillary Ring Faculty- English

Johnny Young Faculty- Welding Programs





